Municipal Inventory Information





LOCATION�
�
�
�
�
�
LGA Reference Number�
78/27�
�
Name of Place�
Air Observers Post�
�
Other Names (1)�
Miller’s Pharmacy�
�
Other Name (2)�
Atkinson’s Haberdashery�
�
Other Name (3)�
Lister House�
�
Location/Address�
�
�
Street Name�
Barrack Street�
�
Suburb/Town�
Merredin Townsite�
�
Local Government Authority�
Merredin�
�
Map References�
�
�
Map Name�
Merredin Townsite�
�
Map Scale�
1:2,000�
�
Northing�
6516200 m N�
�
Easting�
621250 m E�
�



�
OWNERSHIP & LAND DESCRIPTION �
�
�
�
�
�
Owner�
Address�
Phone/fax�
Status�
�
Item


No.�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
Land Description�
�
�
Reserve No.�
Lot/Location No.�
Plan/Diagram�
Vol/Folio�
Item


No.�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�



DESCRIPTION�
�
�
�
�
�
Construction Date (1)�
1923�
�
Source/Details�
date on face of building�
�
Site Type�
Shop�
�
Use(s) of Place:�
�
�
Original�
Pharmacy�
�
Present�
Haberdashery (gndfl.), storage (above)�
�
Other�
Air Observer’s Post on roof during WWII�
�
Construction Materials�
�
�
Walls�
Brick, front rendered�
�
Roof�
Corrugated iron�
�
Other�
Underside of verandah pressed metal; windows timber originally; shopfront now aluminium.�
�
Modifications�
Ground floor much altered; aluminium doors and windows.�
�
Condition�
Good�
�
Integrity�
�
�
The outline of the building remains intact.�
�
�
Description�
�
�
This two-storey shop faces south and is located in the main commercial street of the town.


The street facade comprises a glass front at ground floor level, with a suspended awning above and a first floor frontage with two windows divided into three vertically and two horizontally.  The facade continues upward to create a parapet wall, with the words “Lister House” centrally placed near the top.


The side walls at the top step down, to match the roof line.


The first floor is reached via a covered stair on the west side, outside the building envelop, directly accessible from the street.�
�
�
�



SIGNIFICANCE�
�
�
�
�
�
Historic theme (s) �
Outside Influences - World War II�
�
Statement of Significance�
�
�
This is the only two-storey shop in the town and the roof top was chosen for an air observer’s post in WWII.


For many years the building operated as Millar’s Pharmacy, until May 1995, when the pharmacy relocated to larger premises and the vacated space was occupied by Atkinson’s Haberdashery.�
�
�
Recommendation/�Conservation Strategy �
Photographically document prior to any modifications.�
�



�



OTHER�
�
�
�
�
�
Bibliography�
�
�
Merredin Tourist & Information Centre (Inc), map of the Merredin Townsite with WWII structures located.


Merredin Tourist & Information Centre (Inc) “Merredin Tourist”, undated (1979).�
�
�
Listing and Assessment:�
�
�
Assessor (s) Name �
Assessor (s) Address/Phone�
�
Max Hipkins�
WHELANS, 133 Scarborough Beach Rd,


Mt Hawthorn, WA, 6016


Tel: (09) 443 1511�
�
Film/Neg. Nos, date�
4/21, 22	18/12/1995�
�
State Register of Heritage Places�
No�
�
Classified by the National Trust�
No�
�
Register of the National Estate�
No�
�
Local Town Planning Scheme�
No�
�
�
�
�



